From: Terri Nataline

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 7:33 AM

To: 'Chris Twardowski'

Cc: Carla Hedrick

Subject: FW: Q2 PainEDU Sponsorship Report from Inflexxion
Attachments: Actavis LOGO EPS.eps; Actavis LOGO JPEG.jpg; Boilerplate_2.docx
Chris,

Attached are the Actavis logos and a description of the company. Please refer to Actavis as either “Actavis Kadian
LLC” - the entity that distributes the product or simply “Actavis.” Actavis Kadian LLC is a subsidiary of Actavis Inc,
which in turn is a holding company for the Actavis US entities.

| apologize for the delay.

Terri Nataline
Vice President, Regulatory and Medical Affairs
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200 Elmora Avenue t 908-659-2317 () TNataline@actavis.com
Elizabeth , NJ 07202 United States w www.actavis.com
internal VoIP number ¢ 1202317
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From: David Myers

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 10:20 AM

To: Terri Nataline

Subject: RE: Q2 PainEDU Sponsorship Report from Inflexxion

Terri,

| have attached the logo in both jpg and eps formats. FYI - The logo just states “Actavis” and doesn’t specify group or
Inc. (Similar to the logo shown on my email footer.)

Regards,
David

David Myers
Manager, Products & Communications

PLAINTIFFS TRIAL
1 EXHIBIT

P-16061_00001

CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER ALLERGAN_MDL_01775311
P-16061 _ 00001



eretivsy wirkow in grbarrad et

Actavis
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From: Terri Nataline

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 9:05 AM

To: David Myers

Subject: FW: Q2 PainEDU Sponsorship Report from Inflexxion

David,

Do you have: Actavis logo in .jpg, .gif or .eps formats, at least 200 pix wide. | need the logo for a Kadian-related
educational web site.

Thanks.

Terri Nataline
Vice President, Regulatory and Medical Affairs

Actavis

200 Elmora Avenue ¢ 908-659-2317 ) TNataline@actavis.com
Elizabeth , NJ 07202 United States w www.actavis.com
internal VoIP number ¢ 1202317
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From: Bill Ostrowski

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2009 4:53 PM

To: Terri Nataline

Subject: RE: Q2 PainEDU Sponsorship Report from Inflexxion

Terri, did you get your answers? | defer the logo file format to David Myers, who handles this for marketing material.
Bill

Bill Ostrowski
Director, Information Technology - US

CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER ALLERGAN_MDL_01775312
P-16061 _ 00002



Actavis

60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B ¢ +1 973-889-6658 () BOSTROWSKI@actavis.com
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States w www.actavis.com

internal VoIP number ¢ 1256658
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From: Terri Nataline

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 3:45 PM

To: Nathalie Leitch; Terrence Fullem; Bill Ostrowski

Subject: FW: Q2 PainEDU Sponsorship Report from Inflexxion

Actavis Kadian LLC log in jpg or eps formats, at least 200 pix wide? Alternatively, do we have it for Actavis Inc. or
Actavis Group? This is for the Kadian educational web site.

Thanks

Terri Nataline
Vice President, Regulatory and Medical Affairs

Actavis

200 Elmora Avenue t 908-659-2317 ) TNataline@actavis.com
Elizabeth , NJ 07202 United States w www.actavis.com
internal VoIP number t 1202317
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From: Chris Twardowski [mailto:ctwardowski@Inflexxion.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 8:47 AM

To: Terri Nataline

Subject: Q2 PainEDU Sponsorship Report from Inflexxion

Hi Terri,

Please see the attached Q2 PainEDU Prevention and Intervention Subscription Report — it's an MS PowerPoint file. The
report provides summary information about the website, its content, and it’s growth — please let me know if you have
any questions as you review the file.

We'd like to add Actavis as a sponsor to the PainEDU website ASAP. We need three things from you:
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- Actavis logo in .jpg, .gif or .eps formats, at least 200 pix wide

- Avery short description of the company, which will be featured on the site (2-3 sentences). Something like this:

“Actavis is one of the world's leading players in the development, manufacture, and sale of first-class generic
pharmaceuticals. Founded in 1956, the Group has more than 10,000 employees operating in over 40 countries
around the globe.”

- Confirmation on how you want the name of the company to appear: “The Actavis Group” or something
different?

Would you like to set up some time to review the first two quarterly sponsorship reports that you’ve now received? We
could also include a review of the first NAVIPPRO report that we have sent — we’d like to answer any questions that you
might have. Please advise — thanks.

Many thanks,

Chris

Chris Twardowski
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creating value in pharmaceuticals

CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER ALLERGAN_MDL_01775316
0000000000000



About Actavis Kadian LLC.

Actavis Kadian LLC is a US subsidiary of Actavis Group hf. Approximately one quarter of Actavis’
sales are generated in North America, Actavis’ single largest market. Based in Morristown, NJ,
Actavis has U.S. manufacturing facilities in Elizabeth, NJ; Little Falls, NJ; and Lincolnton, NC.
Actavis also has research and development facilities in Owings Mills, MD, Elizabeth, NJ and
Sunrise, FL; and a packaging facility in Totowa, NJ. For more information, please visit
www.actavis.us.

About Actavis Group

Actavis is one of the world’s leading generic pharmaceutical companies specializing in the
development, manufacture and sale of generic pharmaceuticals. The company has operations
in 40 countries, with more than 10,500 employees. For more information, please visit
www.actavis.com
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